
 
A meeting of the ELECTIONS PANEL will be held in MEETING ROOM 
1, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON on 
TUESDAY, 22 AUGUST 2006 at 2:00 PM and you are requested to 
attend for the transaction of the following business:- 

 
 

 Contact 
(01480) 

 
 APOLOGIES   

 
 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 
17th May 2006. 
 

Mrs L Jablonska 
388004 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to 
any Agenda item.  Please see Notes 1 and 2 below. 
 

 

3. PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW  (Pages 3 - 28) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Director of Central Services on the results 
of the initial consultation of the parish electoral review of the District. 
 

Mrs L Jablonska 
388004 

   
 Dated this 14th day of August 2006  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, a 
partner, relatives or close friends; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 
 

Please contact Mrs L Jablonska, Central Services Manager, Tel No 01480 388004/e-
mail:  Lisa.Jablonska@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda 
Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like 
information on any decision taken by the Committee/Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  

please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  
we will try to accommodate your needs. 

 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit and to make their way to the base of the flagpole in the car park at the front of Pathfinder 
House. 

 
 



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the ELECTIONS PANEL held at  

Pathfinder House, St. Mary's Street, Huntingdon on Wednesday, 17th 
May 2006. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillors J A P Eddy, A N Gilbert, 

M F Newman, K Reynolds, T D Sanderson 
and J Taylor. 

   
   
   
 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 RESOLVED 
 

that Councillor D Harty be elected Chairman of the Panel for 
the ensuing Municipal Year. 
 

Councillor D Harty in the Chair. 
 

2. MINUTES   
 

 The Minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on 31st October 2005 
were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

3. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 No declarations were received. 
 

4. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN   
 

 RESOLVED 
 

that Councillor J A P Eddy be appointed Vice-Chairman of the 
Panel for the ensuing Municipal Year. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Agenda Item 1

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



ELECTIONS PANEL 22ND AUGUST 2006 

 

PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW 
(Report by the Director of Central Services) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to acquaint members with details of the 

process involved with the parish electoral review of the District and to 
provide details of the results of the initial consultation. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The District Council has a duty to keep under review the electoral 

arrangements of its parishes to ensure that parishes continue to 
reflect the identities and interests of local communities. The Local 
Government and Rating Act 1997 requires all district and unitary 
authorities to review the parish pattern in their area. However, there is 
no requirement for a review to be carried out within any particular 
time frame. The last parish electoral review in Huntingdonshire was 
completed in 1980.  

 
2.2 As part of the review the Council may consider – 
 

♦ the alteration of the boundaries of parishes and parish 
 wards; 
♦ the formation of new parishes and parish wards; 
♦ the dissolution of parishes and parish wards; 
♦ the establishment of parish councils for new parishes; 
♦ the amalgamation or grouping of parishes; and 
♦ changes to parish electoral arrangements, including a review 

of the number of councillors to be elected for each parish or 
ward of a parish. 

 
2.3 Following the transfer of functions, responsibilities relating to parish 

reviews and associated electoral arrangements have been divided 
between the Secretary of State and the Electoral Commission. The 
Secretary of State has retained all responsibilities relating to 
administrative boundaries of local authorities (including town and 
parish councils). In the context of parishes this relates to the creation 
of new parishes, the abolition of parishes and the alteration of parish 
areas.  

 
2.4 The Electoral Commission has assumed nearly all responsibilities in 

relation to local authority (including town and parish councils) 
electoral arrangements. In this context electoral arrangements means 
the number, names and boundaries of electoral areas and the 
number of representatives for each electoral area in a local authority.  

 
2.5 The Boundary Committee for England is a statutory committee of the 

Electoral Commission and is responsible for conducting electoral 
reviews of local authority (parish, district and county council) areas 
and to make recommendations to the Commission. 

Agenda Item 3

3



 2

 
2.6 The Secretary of State has no powers to create parish councils; this 

can be undertaken by district councils and unitary authorities. 
 
3. CONSULTATION 
 
3.1 In carrying out the review, the Boundary Committee expects the 

Council to follow a four stage consultation process as outlined below– 
 

Stage 1 Minimum of 12 weeks 
Announcement of the 
direction and period for 
representations. 

Stage 2 Typically 8 weeks Preparation of draft 
recommendations 

Stage 3 Minimum of 12 weeks 
Publication and 
consultation on draft 
recommendations 

Stage 4 Typically 8 weeks 

Preparation of final 
recommendations and 
submission to the 
Electoral Commission 

 
 
3.2 The review commenced at the end of March 2006 by way of an article 

in the District Wide publication. In addition to this preliminary 
consultation with interested parties was undertaken to – 

 
♦ explain and raise awareness of the reviews; 
♦ identify the matters which can (and cannot) be considered; 
 and 
♦ ensure that the Council’s eventual conclusions and 
 submission is inclusive and commands wide ranging 
 support. 

 
3.3 The range of interested parties included District Councillors, Town 

and Parish Councils, Political Parties, Members of Parliament, 
County Councillors and representative groups such as the 
Cambridgeshire Association of Local Councils. 

 
3.4 The initial consultation period closed at the end of July 2006 and 

allowed interested parties to submit any proposals for changes to 
parish arrangements. The Council received 20 responses from Town 
and Parish Councils, a response from a District Councillor and 
various other representations. Officers in Departments throughout the 
Council were invited to comment on the review and as a result have 
also submitted plans outlining anomalies with parish boundaries 
around the District where the parish boundary cuts directly through 
properties. A summary of these responses has been attached at 
Annex A and maps will be available at the meeting.  

 
4. FURTHER CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 Following the formulation of draft proposals there will be a further 

period of consultation up until the end of November 2006. This will 
allow another opportunity for representations to be made. The Panel 

4



 3

will be invited to consider any representations arising from this 
consultation before determining whether or not, and, if so, formulating 
final proposals to be sent to the Secretary of State and Electoral 
Commission towards the end of the year. 

 
4.2 A series of public meetings will be scheduled at venues across the 

District towards the end of October 2006 for consultation on the draft 
proposals. 

 
5. COUNCIL SIZE 
 
5.1 Although the minimum number of councillors that can be elected to a 

parish council is five, in practice there is a wide variation of council 
size between parish councils. Currently no national policy exists 
regarding the ratio of electors to councillors for parishes of different 
electorate sizes. The Council, at their meeting on 20th November 
1974, approved a scale of parish council representation, as outlined 
below – 

 
 Electorate     Members 
 Up to 250     5 Members 
 251 to 500     7 Members 
 501 to 1000    9 Members 
 1001 to 1500    11 Members 
 1501 to 2000    13 Members 
 2001 to 3000    15 Members 
 3001 to 5000    17 Members 
 5001 to 10,000    19 Members 
 over 10,000    21 Members 
 
5.2 This scale has remained in place despite significant changes to the 

size of parishes over the years. As part of the review, the Panel are 
invited to consider whether any changes are necessary to the scale. 

 
6. ELECTORATE AND FIVE YEAR FORECAST 
 
6.1 Attached at Annex B are details of the current electorates broken 

down by parish and number of councillors, together with a five year 
forecast which has been prepared by the County Council’s Research 
Unit. The forecast electorate figures will be used to predict electorate 
growth in each parish and assist in formulating the eventual 
submission.  

 
7. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
7.1 Having regard to the comments received during the preliminary 

consultation and the forecast of electorate, Members of the Panel are 
invited to  

 
a) consider the initial responses in detail and formulate draft 

proposals for further consultation; and 
b) consider any revisions to the scale of parish council 

representation.  
 
 

5



 4

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Local Government and Rating Act 1997 
 
Guidance and Procedural Advice for Periodic Electoral Reviews – The 
Electoral Commission July 2002 
 
 
Contact Officer:   Lisa Jablonska 
   Central Services Manager 
   Tel: (01480) 388004 
 
 
 

6



C
on

su
lt

at
io

n 
– 

S
um

m
ar

y 
of

 R
es

po
ns

es
 

 
 

 
N

o.
 

Pa
ris

h 
C

on
su

lte
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y 

1 
A

bb
ot

s 
R

ip
to

n/
A

lc
on

bu
ry

/T
he

 
S

tu
ke

le
ys

 
LL

P
G

 T
ea

m
 

A
lc

on
bu

ry
 A

irf
ie

ld
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
as

 p
ar

is
h 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
cu

tti
ng

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

 
m

id
dl

e 
of

 th
e 

ai
rfi

el
d.

 

2 
A

lw
al

to
n 

E
lis

ab
et

h 
M

oo
re

 
C

ha
irm

an
 

A
lw

al
to

n 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 

Th
er

e 
be

 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 
or

 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

3 
B

ro
ug

ht
on

 
C

at
he

rin
e 

M
ou

lto
n 

C
le

rk
 to

 B
ro

ug
ht

on
 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

Th
er

e 
be

 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 
or

 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

4 
B

uc
kd

en
/O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 

LL
P

G
 T

ea
m

 
A

no
m

al
ie

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
E

le
ct

or
al

 R
eg

is
te

r 
an

d 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

va
rio

us
 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
in

 th
e 

O
ld

 F
lo

ur
 M

ill
s.

 

5 
B

ur
y 

P
et

er
 H

az
el

l 
C

ha
irm

an
  

B
ur

y 
B

ra
nc

h 
C

on
se

rv
at

iv
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

 

N
o 

pr
op

os
al

s 
fo

r 
an

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
bu

t o
pp

os
ed

 to
 a

ny
 c

ha
ng

es
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 if

 
th

ey
 in

vo
lv

e 
an

y 
de

gr
ee

 o
f i

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 R

am
se

y.
 

6 
E

yn
es

bu
ry

 H
ar

dw
ic

ke
 

(R
ur

al
) 

M
ar

tin
 L

an
d 

S
t N

eo
ts

 a
nd

 
D

is
tri

ct
 L

ib
er

al
 

D
em

oc
ra

ts
 

B
ul

k 
of

 th
e 

pa
ris

h 
sh

ou
ld

 jo
in

 w
ith

 A
bb

ot
sl

ey
 a

nd
 th

e 
pa

rt 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
S

t 
N

eo
ts

 b
yp

as
s,

 r
ai

lw
ay

 li
ne

 a
nd

 C
am

br
id

ge
 R

oa
d,

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 e

ve
nt

ua
lly

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 o
n,

 jo
in

ed
 to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 S
t N

eo
ts

 C
ro

m
w

el
l W

ar
d,

 s
o 

sa
ve

 th
e 

ne
ed

 
fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

re
vi

si
on

. 

7 
E

yn
es

bu
ry

 H
ar

dw
ic

ke
 

(U
rb

an
) 

M
ar

tin
 L

an
d 

S
t N

eo
ts

 a
nd

 
D

is
tri

ct
 L

ib
er

al
 

D
em

oc
ra

ts
 

A
s 

th
e 

pa
ris

h 
no

w
 f

or
m

s 
pa

rt 
of

 b
ot

h 
th

e 
D

is
tri

ct
 a

nd
 C

ou
nt

y 
D

iv
is

io
ns

 o
f 

E
yn

es
bu

ry
, p

ro
po

se
 th

at
 th

is
 b

ec
om

es
 th

e 
ne

w
 w

ar
d,

 S
t N

eo
ts

 E
yn

es
bu

ry
 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
, w

ith
 o

ne
 o

r t
w

o 
se

at
s 

on
 th

e 
To

w
n 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

ANNEX A 

7



 N
o.

 
Pa

ris
h 

C
on

su
lte

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

8 
E

yn
es

bu
ry

 H
ar

dw
ic

ke
/S

t 
N

eo
ts

 

B
ob

 B
ar

ne
s 

C
ha

irm
an

 
E

yn
es

bu
ry

 
H

ar
dw

ic
ke

 P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

Th
e 

w
ho

le
 o

f 
E

yn
es

bu
ry

 H
ar

dw
ic

ke
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
bs

or
be

d 
in

to
 S

t 
N

eo
ts

 t
o 

ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f f

ut
ur

e 
ho

us
in

g 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

in
 th

at
 a

re
a.

 G
re

at
 P

ax
to

n,
 L

itt
le

 
P

ax
to

n,
 S

ou
th

oe
 a

nd
 G

re
at

 S
ta

ug
ht

on
 re

ly
 o

n 
S

t N
eo

ts
 a

nd
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
bo

un
da

rie
s.

 

9 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 
M

r S
 L

 D
ar

tfo
rd

 
C

le
rk

 to
 F

en
st

an
to

n 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 

Th
er

e 
be

 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 
or

 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

10
 

Fe
ns

ta
nt

on
 

Ia
n 

M
cK

el
la

r 
H

ilt
on

 R
oa

d 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 

Lo
nd

on
 R

oa
d 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
an

d 
th

os
e 

w
ith

in
 2

00
 o

r 3
00

 m
et

re
s 

ea
st

 a
nd

 w
es

t 
of

 it
, s

ou
th

 o
f t

he
 ri

ve
r, 

na
tu

ra
l f

oc
us

 is
 to

w
ar

ds
 S

t I
ve

s.
  

11
 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y/
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

/ 
S

t. 
Iv

es
 

LL
P

G
 T

ea
m

 
S

om
e 

of
 E

nd
er

by
’s

 W
ha

rf 
is

 in
 F

en
st

an
to

n 
an

d 
so

m
e 

in
 S

t. 
Iv

es
 

12
 

H
ol

yw
el

l-c
um

-
N

ee
di

ng
w

or
th

 

M
rs

 S
 J

 M
itc

ha
m

 
C

le
rk

 to
 H

ol
yw

el
l-

cu
m

- N
ee

di
ng

w
or

th
 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

Th
er

e 
be

 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 
or

 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

13
 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
an

d 
W

yt
on

 

 R
og

er
 H

al
l 

C
ha

irm
an

 
H

ou
gh

to
n 

an
d 

W
yt

on
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

an
d 

G
en

er
al

 P
ur

po
se

s 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 

(a
) 

 
O

n 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 H
ou

gh
to

n 
G

ra
ng

e 
ho

us
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
an

d 
W

yt
on

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
is

 e
xt

en
de

d 
to

 i
nc

lu
de

 a
ll 

of
 t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d 

no
t 

st
ra

dd
le

 t
he

 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

w
ith

 S
t 

Iv
es

 W
es

t 
an

d 
S

t 
Iv

es
 S

ou
th

.  
E

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
ea

st
er

n 
bo

un
da

ry
 is

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d;

 
(b

) 
 

R
et

ai
n 

W
yt

on
-o

n-
th

e-
H

ill
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 H
ou

gh
to

n 
an

d 
W

yt
on

 P
ar

is
h;

 
(c

) 
 

R
et

ai
n 

th
e 

w
es

te
rn

 
bo

un
da

ry
 

(H
ou

gh
to

n 
M

ar
in

a 
to

 
ro

un
da

bo
ut

) t
o 

th
e 

P
ar

is
h 

14
 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
an

d 
W

yt
on

 

Te
rr

y 
B

el
l 

D
is

tri
ct

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 –

 
U

pw
oo

d 
an

d 
Th

e 
R

av
el

ey
s 

E
st

ab
lis

h 
an

 e
nt

ire
ly

 n
ew

 p
ar

is
h 

fo
r W

yt
on

 o
n 

th
e 

H
ill

, t
he

re
by

 s
ep

ar
at

in
g 

it 
en

tir
el

y 
fro

m
 H

ou
gh

to
n 

an
d 

W
yt

on
 p

ar
is

h.
 

8



 N
o.

 
Pa

ris
h 

C
on

su
lte

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

15
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 

M
ik

e 
K

en
ne

dy
 

To
w

n 
C

le
rk

 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 T
ow

n 
C

ou
nc

il 

(a
) 

R
eo

rg
an

is
e 

th
re

e 
to

w
n 

w
ar

ds
 to

 b
e 

co
te

rm
in

ou
s 

w
ith

 D
is

tri
ct

 W
ar

ds
 

to
 re

du
ce

 v
ot

er
 c

on
fu

si
on

 a
nd

 a
pa

th
y.

 (D
is

tri
ct

 O
rd

er
 2

00
2 

re
so

lv
ed

 
th

is
 is

su
e)

; 
(b

) 
In

co
rp

or
at

e 
H

in
ch

in
gb

ro
ok

e 
P

ar
is

h 
W

ar
d 

(c
ur

re
nt

ly
 p

ar
t 

of
 T

he
 

S
tu

ke
le

ys
) i

nt
o 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t P

ar
is

h 
W

ar
d 

of
 th

e 
To

w
n.

 

16
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
/T

he
 

S
tu

ke
le

ys
 

R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f 
la

nd
 n

or
th

 w
es

t 
of

 S
pi

tta
ls

 W
ay

 a
nd

 E
rm

in
e 

S
tre

et
, 

G
re

at
 

S
tu

ke
le

y.
 

17
 

Li
ttl

e 
P

ax
to

n 

Je
nn

ife
r G

el
la

tly
 

C
le

rk
 to

 L
itt

le
 

P
ax

to
n 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

Is
la

nd
 s

ite
, M

ill
 L

an
e 

– 
bo

un
da

ry
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 c
ut

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
sm

al
l s

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

w
ith

 m
os

t 
of

 t
he

 s
ite

 w
ith

in
 L

itt
le

 P
ax

to
n 

bu
t 

a 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

ly
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 S
ki

pp
er

 W
ay

 fa
lli

ng
 in

to
 P

rio
ry

 W
ar

d 
of

 S
t 

N
eo

ts
. M

ov
e 

th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 li
ne

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
so

ut
he

rn
 re

ac
h 

of
 th

e 
R

iv
er

 O
us

e.
 

18
 

Li
ttl

e 
P

ax
to

n 

M
ar

tin
 L

an
d 

S
t N

eo
ts

 a
nd

 
D

is
tri

ct
 L

ib
er

al
 

D
em

oc
ra

ts
 

a)
 

th
e 

is
la

nd
 s

ite
 u

nd
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t p
ar

tly
 in

 S
t N

eo
ts

 P
rio

ry
 P

ar
k 

W
ar

d,
 

so
 m

ov
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 s
o 

al
l o

f s
ite

 is
 in

 L
itt

le
 P

ax
to

n;
 

b)
 

ho
ld

 a
 r

ef
er

en
du

m
 o

f 
Li

ttl
e 

P
ax

to
n 

re
si

de
nt

s 
to

 d
ec

id
e 

w
he

th
er

 t
he

y 
w

is
h 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
or

 b
ec

om
e 

a 
w

ar
d 

of
 S

t 
N

eo
ts

. 

19
 

Li
ttl

e 
P

ax
to

n/
S

t. 
N

eo
ts

 
LL

P
G

 T
ea

m
 

Th
e 

Is
la

nd
 s

ite
 is

 s
pl

it 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
tw

o 
pa

ris
he

s 

20
 

P
er

ry
 

P
 J

 H
ow

ar
d 

C
le

rk
 to

 P
er

ry
 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

Th
er

e 
be

 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 
or

 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

21
 

P
id

el
ey

-c
um

-
Fe

nt
on

/S
om

er
sh

am
/ 

W
oo

dh
ur

st
/ 

B
lu

nt
is

ha
m

/S
t. 

Iv
es

 

LL
P

G
 T

ea
m

 
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

as
 to

 w
hi

ch
 p

ar
is

h 
th

e 
ro

ad
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

. 

22
 

P
id

le
y-

cu
m

-
Fe

nt
on

/S
om

er
sh

am
 

LL
P

G
 T

ea
m

 
P

ar
is

h 
bo

un
da

ry
 g

oe
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

D
ov

ec
ot

e 
Fa

rm
 

9



 N
o.

 
Pa

ris
h 

C
on

su
lte

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

23
 

R
am

se
y 

Lo
rr

ai
ne

 R
us

se
ll 

To
w

n 
C

le
rk

 
R

am
se

y 
To

w
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

Th
er

e 
be

 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 
or

 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

24
 

R
am

se
y/

B
ur

y 
LL

P
G

 T
ea

m
 

(a
) 

P
ar

is
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 c
ut

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

qu
ar

te
r o

f a
 h

ou
se

 o
n 

B
ry

an
 C

lo
se

.  
E

le
ct

or
al

 R
eg

is
te

r 
sh

ow
s 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
as

 R
am

se
y,

 b
ut

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

ha
ve

 d
iff

er
en

t r
ec

or
ds

; 
(b

) 
S

ig
na

l 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

Th
e 

S
id

in
gs

 c
om

pl
et

el
y 

on
 B

ur
y 

si
de

 o
f 

pa
ris

h 
bo

un
da

ry
, e

ve
n 

th
ou

gh
 th

e 
in

du
st

ria
l e

st
at

e 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
ro

ad
 is

 
in

 R
am

se
y;

 
(c

) 
P

ar
is

h 
bo

un
da

ry
 

cu
ts

 
th

ro
ug

h 
va

rio
us

 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

on
 

Ta
ve

rn
er

s 
D

riv
e.

 

25
 

R
am

se
y/

B
ur

y 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

N
um

er
ou

s 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ar
e 

sp
lit

 b
y 

pa
ris

he
s.

 

26
 

S
om

er
sh

am
 

P
en

ny
 B

le
w

et
t 

C
le

rk
 to

 
S

om
er

sh
am

 P
ar

is
h 

 
C

ou
nc

il 

Th
er

e 
be

 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 
or

 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

27
 

S
pa

ld
w

ic
k 

D
av

id
 S

to
w

el
l 

C
le

rk
 to

 S
pa

ld
w

ic
k 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

M
ov

e 
th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 w

ith
 E

lli
ng

to
n 

pa
ris

h 
to

 a
lig

n 
w

ith
 W

oo
lle

y 
R

oa
d 

so
 th

at
 

B
el

to
ns

 H
ill

, B
ar

ha
m

 R
oa

d 
an

d 
C

ot
on

 B
ar

n 
Fa

rm
, W

oo
lle

y 
R

oa
d 

ar
e 

w
ith

in
 

S
pa

ld
w

ic
k 

pa
ris

h.
 

28
 

S
t I

ve
s 

Ja
yn

e 
W

es
tla

ke
 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 to

 th
e 

To
w

n 
C

le
rk

 
S

t I
ve

s 
To

w
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

a)
 

In
cl

us
io

n 
of

 L
on

do
n 

R
oa

d 
in

to
 S

t I
ve

s 
pa

ris
h;

 
b)

 
In

cl
us

io
n 

of
 in

du
st

ria
l a

re
a 

kn
ow

n 
as

 C
om

pa
ss

 P
oi

nt
; 

c)
 

In
cl

us
io

n 
of

 a
re

as
 o

f 
th

e 
ea

st
 s

id
e 

of
 H

ar
ris

on
 W

ay
 a

nd
 M

ar
le

y 
R

oa
d.

 

29
 

S
t I

ve
s/

Fe
ns

ta
nt

on
 

R
og

er
 L

on
gs

ta
ff 

E
nd

er
by

’s
 W

ha
rf 

Lo
nd

on
 R

oa
d 

S
t I

ve
s 

E
nd

er
by

’s
 W

ha
rf,

 L
on

do
n 

R
oa

d,
 S

t 
Iv

es
 –

 1
-1

4 
an

d 
17

-2
2 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 
pa

ris
h 

of
 F

en
st

an
to

n,
 w

hi
ls

t 1
5&

16
 a

nd
 th

e 
O

ld
 M

ill
 a

nd
 M

ills
id

e 
Fl

at
s 

ar
e 

in
 

th
e 

to
w

n 
of

 S
t I

ve
s.

 A
m

en
d 

th
e 

an
om

al
y 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
th

es
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ar

e 
in

 th
e 

to
w

n 
of

 S
t I

ve
s 

as
 n

o 
af

fin
ity

 w
ith

 F
en

st
an

to
n.

 

10



 N
o.

 
Pa

ris
h 

C
on

su
lte

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

30
 

S
t I

ve
s/

Fe
ns

ta
nt

on
 

R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
E

nd
er

by
’s

 W
ha

rf 
is

 s
pl

it 
by

 p
ar

is
he

s.
 

31
 

S
t I

ve
s/

H
ou

gh
to

n 
an

d 
W

yt
on

 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ta
ke

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f H

ou
gh

to
n 

G
ra

ng
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t. 

32
 

S
t N

eo
ts

 

P
hi

lip
 D

ev
on

al
d 

To
w

n 
C

le
rk

 
S

t N
eo

ts
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

 

a)
 

am
en

d 
w

es
te

rn
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 to

w
n 

so
 la

nd
 to

 th
e 

no
rth

 o
f t

he
 B

64
5 

an
d 

w
es

t o
f t

he
 A

1 
be

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 H

ai
l W

es
to

n 
pa

ris
h;

 
b)

 
no

rth
 w

es
te

rn
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

of
 t

he
 t

ow
n 

w
ith

 L
itt

le
 P

ax
to

n,
 f

ro
m

 R
iv

er
 

K
ym

 t
o 

th
e 

se
w

ag
e 

w
or

ks
 b

e 
re

gu
la

ris
ed

 t
o 

ei
th

er
 r

un
 a

lo
ng

 t
he

 
ce

nt
re

 o
f 

th
e 

na
vi

ga
bl

e 
ch

an
ne

l (
no

rth
er

n 
re

ac
h)

 o
f 

R
iv

er
 O

us
e 

or
 

so
ut

he
rn

 re
ac

h 
to

 re
jo

in
 th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 a

t G
al

lo
w

 B
ro

ok
; 

c)
 

am
en

d 
th

e 
so

ut
he

rn
 

bo
un

da
ry

 
of

 
th

e 
to

w
n 

w
ith

 
E

yn
es

bu
ry

 
H

ar
dw

ic
ke

 p
ar

is
h 

to
 ru

n 
al

on
g 

th
e 

A
42

8;
 

d)
 

am
en

d 
th

e 
ea

st
er

n 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f t
he

 to
w

n 
to

 in
co

rp
or

at
e 

pa
rt 

of
 th

e 
S

t N
eo

ts
 R

ur
al

 p
ar

is
h;

 
e)

 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 p
ar

ts
 o

f S
t N

eo
ts

 R
ur

al
 a

nd
 E

yn
es

bu
ry

 H
ar

dw
ic

ke
 c

ou
ld

 
ei

th
er

 b
e 

fo
rm

ed
 in

to
 a

 n
ew

 p
ar

is
h 

or
 b

e 
ad

de
d 

to
 A

bb
ot

sl
ey

 p
ar

is
h.

 
(E

le
ct

or
al

 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 a
tta

ch
ed

.) 

33
 

S
t N

eo
ts

 R
ur

al
 

M
ar

tin
 L

an
d 

S
t N

eo
ts

 a
nd

 
D

is
tri

ct
 L

ib
er

al
 

D
em

oc
ra

ts
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 L
ov

es
 F

ar
m

 w
ill

 t
ur

n 
th

is
 p

ar
is

h 
in

to
 a

n 
ur

ba
n 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
be

co
m

e 
pa

rt 
of

 S
t 

N
eo

ts
. 

P
ro

po
se

 a
 n

ew
 w

ar
d,

 S
t 

N
eo

ts
 

C
ro

m
w

el
l W

ar
d 

(a
fte

r 
th

e 
C

ro
m

w
el

l P
la

nt
at

io
n)

 w
ith

 t
w

o 
m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
To

w
n 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

34
 

S
t N

eo
ts

/E
yn

es
bu

ry
 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
 

R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

ro
pe

rti
es

 a
re

 s
pl

it 
by

 p
ar

is
he

s.
 

35
 

S
t N

eo
ts

/L
itt

le
 P

ax
to

n 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Is
la

nd
 s

ite
 is

 s
pl

it 
by

 p
ar

is
he

s.
 

36
 

S
t N

eo
ts

/S
t N

eo
ts

 R
ur

al
 

R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
N

ee
d 

to
 ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f e
as

t o
f r

ai
lw

ay
 li

ne
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

11



 N
o.

 
Pa

ris
h 

C
on

su
lte

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

37
 

S
t. 

N
eo

ts
 

Ia
n 

Ta
yl

or
 

C
ha

irm
an

 
S

t. 
N

eo
ts

 L
ib

er
al

 
D

em
oc

ra
ts

 

(a
) 

A
gr

ee
 w

ith
 T

ow
n 

C
ou

nc
il 

pr
op

os
al

s,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 m

ak
e 

up
 o

f w
ar

ds
 a

nd
 

su
gg

es
ts

 –
  

• 
N

ew
 e

st
at

e 
‘E

yn
es

bu
ry

 M
an

or
’ b

e 
m

ad
e 

in
to

 it
s 

ow
n 

w
ar

d 
w

ith
 o

ne
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

.  
Th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 b

ei
ng

 B
ar

fo
rd

 R
oa

d,
 th

e 
B

ro
ok

 w
hi

ch
 r

un
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

sc
ho

ol
, 

th
e 

A
42

8 
an

d 
th

e 
riv

er
; 

• 
th

at
 L

ov
es

 F
ar

m
 h

av
e 

tw
o 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s;

 
• 

ne
w

 w
ar

d 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 w
ith

in
 E

yn
es

bu
ry

, t
he

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s 

of
 

w
hi

ch
 

ar
e 

H
en

 
B

ro
ok

, 
C

ro
m

w
el

l 
R

oa
d 

an
d 

C
am

br
id

ge
 

S
tre

et
.  

Th
is

 n
ew

 a
re

a 
co

ul
d 

be
 c

al
le

d 
M

an
or

 F
ar

m
 

(b
) 

as
k 

th
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
of

 L
itt

le
 P

ax
to

n 
if 

th
ey

 w
ou

ld
 l

ik
e 

to
 j

oi
n 

S
t. 

N
eo

ts
. 

38
 

S
t. 

N
eo

ts
/E

yn
es

bu
ry

 
H

ar
dw

ic
ke

 
LL

P
G

 T
ea

m
 

S
m

al
l p

ar
t 

of
 E

yn
es

bu
ry

 M
an

or
 is

 in
 S

t. 
N

eo
ts

, 
w

hi
ls

t 
th

e 
re

m
ai

nd
er

 is
 in

 
E

yn
es

bu
ry

 H
ar

dw
ic

ke
. 

 A
cr

os
s 

fro
m

 E
yn

es
bu

ry
 M

an
or

 a
re

 a
 c

ou
pl

e 
of

 
ro

ad
s 

sp
lit

 b
et

w
ee

n 
tw

o 
pa

ris
he

s.
 

39
 

S
t. 

N
eo

ts
/S

t. 
N

eo
ts

 R
ur

al
 

LL
P

G
 T

ea
m

 
E

as
t o

f r
ai

lw
ay

 li
ne

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
. 

40
 

S
to

w
 L

on
ga

 

D
av

id
 S

to
w

el
l 

C
le

rk
 to

 S
to

w
 

Lo
ng

a 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 

M
ov

e 
th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 w

ith
 K

im
bo

lto
n 

an
d 

S
to

nl
ey

 P
ar

is
h 

so
 t

ha
t 

A
va

lo
n,

 
K

im
bo

lto
n 

R
oa

d,
 R

oo
ke

ry
 F

ar
m

 a
nd

 S
ta

tio
n 

H
ou

se
, K

im
bo

lto
n 

R
oa

d 
ar

e 
al

l 
w

ith
in

 S
to

w
 L

on
ga

 p
ar

is
h.

 

41
 

Th
e 

O
ffo

rd
s 

M
al

co
lm

 a
nd

 S
he

ila
 

R
ee

ce
 

N
ew

 R
oa

d 
O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 

A
m

al
ga

m
at

e 
O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 a

nd
 O

ffo
rd

 D
’A

rc
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

 in
to

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
l w

ith
 1

3 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 a

nd
 n

o 
w

ar
ds

.  

42
 

Th
e 

O
ffo

rd
s 

S
te

ve
n 

C
la

yd
on

 
B

ra
m

le
y 

D
riv

e 
O

ffo
rd

 D
’A

rc
y 

A
m

al
ga

m
at

e 
O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 a

nd
 O

ffo
rd

 D
’A

rc
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

 in
to

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
l. 

12



 N
o.

 
Pa

ris
h 

C
on

su
lte

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

43
 

Th
e 

O
ffo

rd
s 

G
ra

ha
m

 S
he

rlo
ck

 
H

ig
h 

S
tre

et
 

O
ffo

rd
 D

’A
rc

y 
(R

et
ire

d 
C

ha
irm

an
 

an
d 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 o

f O
ffo

rd
 

D
’A

rc
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il)

 

A
m

al
ga

m
at

e 
O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 a

nd
 O

ffo
rd

 D
’A

rc
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

 in
to

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ith
 1

3 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
an

d 
no

 w
ar

ds
. 

(S
ub

m
is

si
on

 
at

ta
ch

ed
) 

44
 

Th
e 

O
ffo

rd
s 

Li
am

 S
m

al
l 

C
ha

irm
an

 
O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 

A
m

al
ga

m
at

e 
O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 a

nd
 O

ffo
rd

 D
’A

rc
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

 in
to

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il,
 b

ut
 re

ta
in

 n
am

es
. 

45
 

Th
e 

O
ffo

rd
s 

M
r a

nd
 M

rs
 B

ro
w

n 
H

ig
h 

S
tre

et
 

O
ffo

rd
 C

lu
ny

 

A
m

al
ga

m
at

e 
O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 a

nd
 O

ffo
rd

 D
’a

rc
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

 in
to

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

46
 

Th
e 

O
ffo

rd
s 

Je
nn

y 
G

rif
fit

hs
 

A
pp

le
 C

lo
se

 
O

ffo
rd

 D
’A

rc
y 

A
m

al
ga

m
at

e 
O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 a

nd
 O

ffo
rd

 D
’A

rc
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

 in
to

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

47
 

Th
e 

O
ffo

rd
s 

LL
P

G
 T

ea
m

 
11

2 
an

d 
11

4 
H

ig
h 

S
tre

et
 a

re
 a

ll 
in

 O
ffo

rd
 D

’A
rc

y,
 b

ut
 l

in
e 

in
 G

az
et

te
r 

su
gg

es
ts

 th
at

 th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

 O
ffo

rd
 C

lu
ny

 

48
 

Th
e 

O
ffo

rd
s 

M
ar

tin
 L

an
d 

S
t N

eo
ts

 a
nd

 
D

is
tri

ct
 L

ib
er

al
 

D
em

oc
ra

ts
 

A
m

al
ga

m
at

e 
O

ffo
rd

 C
lu

ny
 a

nd
 O

ffo
rd

 D
’A

rc
y 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
ils

 in
to

 a
 s

in
gl

e 
pa

ris
h 

co
un

ci
l. 

49
 

W
ar

bo
ys

 
R

oy
 R

ee
ve

s 
C

le
rk

 to
 W

ar
bo

ys
 

P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

a)
 

M
ov

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 t

o 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
th

e 
w

at
er

 t
ow

er
, 

cu
rr

en
tly

 p
ar

t 
of

 
P

id
le

y-
cu

m
-F

en
to

n 
pa

ris
h;

 
b)

 
P

ro
pe

rti
es

 in
 W

is
to

w
 F

en
 fo

rm
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 p
ar

is
h 

of
 W

is
to

w
 b

ut
 h

av
e 

no
 v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 W

is
to

w
 w

ith
ou

t 
go

in
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

W
ar

bo
ys

 o
r 

R
am

se
y 

– 
tra

ns
fe

r p
ro

pe
rti

es
 to

 W
ar

bo
ys

; 
c)

 
M

ov
e 

th
e 

fie
ld

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
W

ar
bo

ys
 a

nd
 W

is
to

w
 s

o 
th

at
 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
on

 b
ot

h 
si

de
s 

of
 P

ud
do

ck
 R

oa
d 

ar
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 W

ar
bo

ys
. 

(S
ub

m
is

si
on

 a
tta

ch
ed

) 

13



 N
o.

 
Pa

ris
h 

C
on

su
lte

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

50
 

W
in

w
ic

k 
D

en
is

e 
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

le
rk

 to
 W

in
w

ic
k 

P
ar

is
h 

M
ee

tin
g 

K
ee

p 
W

in
w

ic
k 

P
ar

is
h 

M
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 n
ot

 g
ro

up
 th

e 
pa

ris
h 

w
ith

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 
pa

ris
he

s.
  

51
 

W
oo

dh
ur

st
 

 S
hi

rle
y 

Fi
rth

 
C

le
rk

 to
 W

oo
dh

ur
st

 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 

a)
 

M
ov

e 
th

e 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
H

ou
gh

to
n 

an
d 

W
yt

on
 p

ar
is

h 
an

d 
W

oo
dh

ur
st

 p
ar

is
h 

to
 t

he
 e

as
t 

to
 f

ol
lo

w
 t

he
 O

ld
 R

am
se

y 
R

oa
d 

up
 to

 th
e 

bo
un

da
ry

 o
f W

yt
on

 A
irf

ie
ld

; 
b)

 
A

m
en

d 
an

 
an

om
al

y 
to

 
th

e 
no

rth
 

of
 

W
oo

dh
ur

st
 

pa
ris

h 
on

 
th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 w

ith
 O

ld
 H

ur
st

 –
 m

ov
e 

W
oo

dh
ur

st
 b

ou
nd

ar
y 

no
rth

 u
p 

to
 

th
e 

O
ld

 H
ur

st
 R

oa
d.

 

52
 

Y
el

lin
g 

O
ui

da
 A

sc
ro

ft 
C

le
rk

 to
 Y

el
lin

g 
P

ar
is

h 
C

ou
nc

il 

Th
er

e 
be

 
no

 
ch

an
ge

 
to

 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

ris
h 

bo
un

da
ry

 
or

 
el

ec
to

ra
l 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

. 

 

14



15



16



17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



19



20



21



22

This page is intentionally left blank



23



24



H
U

N
TI

N
G

D
O

N
SH

IR
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
EL

EC
TO

R
A

TE
 A

N
D

 F
IV

E 
Y

EA
R

 F
O

R
EC

A
ST

 
 P

ar
is

h
 o

r 
To

w
n

 
C

ou
n

ci
l/

P
ar

is
h

  
M

ee
ti

n
g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

Ab
bo

ts
le

y 
7 

33
2 

47
 

 
 

 
 

34
0 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 
Ab

bo
ts

 R
ip

to
n 

6 
24

5 
41

 
 

 
 

 
25

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 
Al

co
nb

ur
y 

11
 

11
62

 
10

6 
 

 
 

 
11

80
 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
&

 T
he

 S
tu

ke
le

ys
 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
W

es
to

n 
7 

58
0 

83
 

 
 

 
 

59
0 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
&

 T
he

 S
tu

ke
le

ys
 

Al
w

al
to

n 
5 

25
8 

52
 

 
 

 
 

26
0 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
Ba

rh
am

 &
 

W
oo

lle
y 

5 
42

 
8 

 
 

 
 

40
 

El
lin

gt
on

 

Bl
un

tis
ha

m
 

11
 

14
83

 
13

5 
 

 
 

 
15

00
 

Ea
rit

h 
Br

am
pt

on
 

15
 

37
16

 
24

8 
 

 
 

 
3,

78
0 

Br
am

pt
on

 
Br

in
gt

on
 &

 
M

ol
es

w
or

th
 

5 
18

7 
37

 
 

 
 

 
19

0 
El

lin
gt

on
 

Br
ou

gh
to

n 
7 

19
8 

28
 

 
 

 
 

20
0 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

Bu
ck

de
n 

15
 

21
75

 
14

5 
 

 
 

 
22

10
 

Bu
ck

de
n 

Bu
ck

w
or

th
 

5 
93

 
19

 
 

 
 

 
90

 
El

lin
gt

on
 

Bu
ry

 
9 

12
57

 
14

0 
 

 
 

 
12

70
 

W
ar

bo
ys

 &
 B

ur
y 

By
th

or
n 

&
 

Ke
ys

to
n 

5 
22

5 
45

 
 

 
 

 
23

0 
El

lin
gt

on
 

Ca
tw

or
th

 
9 

26
8 

30
 

 
 

 
 

27
0 

El
lin

gt
on

 
Ch

es
te

rt
on

 
M

ee
tin

g 
10

0 
 

 
 

 
 

10
0 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
Co

ln
e 

9 
62

6 
70

 
 

 
 

 
66

0 
So

m
er

sh
am

 
Co

ni
ng

to
n 

5 
16

3 
33

 
 

 
 

 
17

0 
Sa

w
tr

y 
Co

vi
ng

to
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

68
 

 
 

 
 

 
70

 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 
D

en
to

n 
&

 
Ca

ld
ec

ot
e 

M
ee

tin
g 

48
 

 
 

 
 

 
50

 
St

ilt
on

 

D
id

di
ng

to
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

72
 

 
 

 
 

 
70

 
Bu

ck
de

n 
Ea

rit
h 

 
11

 
12

41
 

11
3 

 
 

 
 

12
60

 
Ea

rit
h 

Ea
st

on
 

5 
12

9 
26

 
 

 
 

 
13

0 
El

lin
gt

on
 

El
lin

gt
on

 
7 

49
1 

70
 

 
 

 
 

50
0 

El
lin

gt
on

 
El

to
n 

11
 

55
5 

50
 

 
 

 
 

56
0 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
Ey

ne
sb

ur
y 

H
ar

dw
ic

ke
 

9 
14

08
 

15
6 

Sp
in

ne
y 

W
ar

d 
3 

46
 

15
 

50
 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 

 
 

 
 

To
w

n 
W

ar
d 

6 
13

62
 

22
7 

13
80

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 E

yn
es

bu
ry

 
Fa

rc
et

 
11

 
13

48
 

12
3 

 
 

 
 

13
70

 
Ya

xl
ey

 &
 F

ar
ce

t 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 
15

 
24

52
 

16
4 

 
 

 
 

24
90

 
Fe

ns
ta

nt
on

 
Fo

lk
sw

or
th

 &
 

W
as

hi
ng

le
y 

9 
75

0 
83

 
 

 
 

 
76

0 
El

to
n 

&
 F

ol
ks

w
or

th
 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r 

15
 

45
71

 
30

5 
 

 
 

 
50

90
 

G
od

m
an

ch
es

te
r 

ANNEX B

25



 P
ar

is
h

 o
r 

To
w

n
 

C
ou

n
ci

l/
P

ar
is

h
  

M
ee

ti
n

g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

G
re

at
 &

 L
itt

le
 

G
id

di
ng

 
8 

26
5 

33
 

 
 

 
 

27
0 

Sa
w

tr
y 

G
la

tt
on

 
5 

25
1 

50
 

 
 

 
 

25
0 

Sa
w

tr
y 

G
ra

fh
am

 
7 

46
3 

66
 

 
 

 
 

47
0 

Br
am

pt
on

 
G

re
at

 G
ra

ns
de

n 
9 

76
1 

85
 

 
 

 
 

77
0 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 
G

re
at

 P
ax

to
n 

9 
78

2 
87

 
 

 
 

 
79

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

G
re

at
 

St
au

gh
to

n 
11

 
65

7 
60

 
 

 
 

 
67

0 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 

H
ad

do
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

39
 

 
 

 
 

 
40

 
El

to
n 

&
 F

ol
ks

w
or

th
 

H
ai

l W
es

to
n 

7 
48

2 
69

 
 

 
 

 
49

0 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 
H

am
er

to
n 

M
ee

tin
g 

74
 

 
 

 
 

 
80

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
H

em
in

gf
or

d 
Ab

bo
ts

 
7 

51
0 

73
 

 
 

 
 

52
0 

Th
e 

H
em

in
gf

or
ds

 

H
em

in
gf

or
d 

G
re

y 
13

 
20

75
 

16
0 

 
 

 
 

21
10

 
Th

e 
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

H
ilt

on
 

9 
75

5 
84

 
 

 
 

 
78

0 
Th

e 
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

H
ol

m
e 

9 
47

1 
52

 
 

 
 

 
49

0 
St

ilt
on

 
H

ol
yw

el
l-c

um
-

N
ee

di
ng

w
or

th
 

13
 

19
62

 
15

1 
 

 
 

 
19

90
 

Ea
rit

h 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
&

 
W

yt
on

 
13

 
22

47
 

17
3 

H
ou

gh
to

n 
&

 
W

yt
on

 W
ar

d 
 

12
92

 
 

14
70

 
Th

e 
H

em
in

gf
or

ds
 

 
 

 
 

Ai
rf

ie
ld

 W
ar

d 
 

95
5 

 
97

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 
* 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 

16
 

14
32

8 
89

6 
W

es
t 

N
o.

 1
 

5 
57

73
 

11
55

 
68

80
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 

Ea
st

/H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t 

 
 

 
 

W
es

t 
N

o.
 2

 
3 

15
19

 
50

6 
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 N

or
th

 
 

 
 

 
N

or
th

 
8 

70
36

 
88

0 
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 

Ea
st

/H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t 

Ki
m

bo
lto

n 
&

 
St

on
el

y 
11

 
10

65
 

97
 

 
 

 
 

10
80

 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 

Ki
ng

s 
R
ip

to
n 

5 
14

1 
28

 
 

 
 

 
14

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 
Le

ig
ht

on
 

Br
om

sw
ol

d 
7 

16
4 

23
 

 
 

 
 

17
0 

El
lin

gt
on

 

Li
tt

le
 P

ax
to

n 
15

 
24

38
 

16
3 

 
 

 
 

27
10

 
Li

tt
le

 P
ax

to
n 

M
or

bo
rn

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
22

 
 

 
 

 
 

20
 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
O

ff
or

d 
Cl

un
y 

7 
40

1 
57

 
 

 
 

 
41

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

O
ff

or
d 

D
’A

rc
y 

7 
63

4 
91

 
 

 
 

 
64

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

O
ld

hu
rs

t 
7 

21
4 

31
 

 
 

 
 

22
0 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

O
ld

 W
es

to
n 

7 
15

8 
23

 
 

 
 

 
16

0 
El

lin
gt

on
 

Pe
rr

y 
9 

57
8 

64
 

 
 

 
 

58
0 

Br
am

pt
on

 

26



 P
ar

is
h

 o
r 

To
w

n
 

C
ou

n
ci

l/
P

ar
is

h
  

M
ee

ti
n

g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

Pi
dl

ey
-c

um
-

Fe
nt

on
 

7 
30

2 
43

 
 

 
 

 
31

0 
So

m
er

sh
am

 

R
am

se
y 

17
 

64
24

 
37

8 
 

 
 

 
65

90
 

R
am

se
y 

St
. I

ve
s 

16
 

12
23

1 
76

5 
Ea

st
 

6 
50

97
 

85
0 

51
90

 
St

. I
ve

s 
Ea

st
 

 
 

 
 

So
ut

h 
6 

48
51

 
80

9 
49

80
 

St
. I

ve
s 

So
ut

h 
 

 
 

 
W

es
t 

4 
22

83
 

57
1 

24
90

 
St

. I
ve

s 
W

es
t 

St
. N

eo
ts

 
18

 
20

17
7 

1,
12

1 
Ea

to
n 

Fo
rd

 
3 

40
11

 
13

37
 

54
40

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 E

at
on

 F
or

d 
 

 
 

 
Ea

to
n 

So
co

n 
5 

55
67

 
11

13
 

42
90

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 E

at
on

 S
oc

on
 

 
 

 
 

Ey
ne

sb
ur

y 
6 

64
09

 
10

68
 

68
40

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 E

yn
es

bu
ry

 
 

 
 

 
Pr

io
ry

 P
ar

k 
4 

41
90

 
10

48
 

48
00

 
St

. N
eo

ts
 P

rio
ry

 P
ar

k 
St

. N
eo

ts
 R

ur
al

 
5 

52
 

10
 

 
 

 
 

76
0 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
15

 
40

80
 

27
2 

 
 

 
 

41
50

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
Si

bs
on

-c
um

-
St

ib
bi

ng
to

n 
7 

34
3 

49
 

 
 

 
 

35
0 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

15
 

29
10

 
19

4 
 

 
 

 
29

50
 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

So
ut

ho
e 

&
 

M
id

lo
e 

7 
32

1 
46

 
 

 
 

 
33

0 
Bu

ck
de

n 

Sp
al

dw
ic

k 
7 

43
6 

62
 

 
 

 
 

44
0 

El
lin

gt
on

  
St

ee
pl

e 
G

id
di

ng
 

M
ee

tin
g 

19
 

 
 

 
 

 
20

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
St

ilt
on

 
11

 
18

41
 

16
7 

 
 

 
 

18
70

 
St

ilt
on

 
St

ow
 L

on
ga

 
5 

97
 

19
 

 
 

 
 

10
0 

El
lin

gt
on

 
Th

e 
St

uk
el

ey
s 

16
 

12
32

 
77

 
St

uk
el

ey
s 

W
ar

d 
13

 
77

4 
60

 
15

00
 

Al
co

nb
ur

y 
&

 T
he

 S
tu

ke
le

ys
 

 
 

 
 

H
in

ch
in

gb
ro

ok
e 

W
ar

d 
3 

45
8 

15
3 

47
0 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t 

Te
tw

or
th

 
M

ee
tin

g 
33

 
 

 
 

 
 

30
 

G
ra

ns
de

n 
&

 T
he

 O
ff

or
ds

 
Ti

lb
ro

ok
  

7 
20

1 
29

 
 

 
 

 
20

0 
Ki

m
bo

lto
n 

&
 S

ta
ug

ht
on

 
To

se
la

nd
 

5 
65

 
13

 
 

 
 

 
70

 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

U
pt

on
 &

 
Co

pp
in

gf
or

d 
5 

17
8 

36
 

 
 

 
 

18
0 

Sa
w

tr
y 

U
pw

oo
d 

&
 T

he
 

Ra
ve

le
ys

 
11

 
93

2 
85

 
 

 
 

 
95

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 

W
ar

bo
ys

 
15

 
29

97
 

20
0 

 
 

 
 

30
50

 
W

ar
bo

ys
 &

 B
ur

y 
W

ar
es

le
y 

5 
20

7 
41

 
 

 
 

 
21

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

W
at

er
 N

ew
to

n 
M

ee
tin

g 
53

 
 

 
 

 
 

50
 

El
to

n 
&

 F
ol

ks
w

or
th

 
W

in
w

ic
k 

M
ee

tin
g 

80
 

 
 

 
 

 
80

 
Sa

w
tr

y 
W

is
to

w
 

7 
42

9 
61

 
 

 
 

 
44

0 
W

ar
bo

ys
 &

 B
ur

y 
W

oo
dh

ur
st

 
7 

29
6 

42
 

 
 

 
 

30
0 

So
m

er
sh

am
 

W
oo

dw
al

to
n 

5 
16

8 
34

 
 

 
 

 
17

0 
U

pw
oo

d 
&

 T
he

 R
av

el
ey

s 

27



 P
ar

is
h

 o
r 

To
w

n
 

C
ou

n
ci

l/
P

ar
is

h
  

M
ee

ti
n

g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

Ya
xl

ey
 

13
 

62
59

 
48

2 
 

 
 

 
69

10
 

W
ar

bo
ys

 &
 B

ur
y 

Ye
lli

ng
 

7 
23

5 
34

 
 

 
 

 
24

0 
G

ra
ns

de
n 

&
 T

he
 O

ff
or

ds
 

TO
TA

L 
 

12
0,

77
8 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 *U

nd
er

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t o
f H

un
tin

gd
on

sh
ire

 (
El

ec
to

ra
l C

ha
ng

es
) 

O
rd

er
 2

00
2 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

w
ar

ds
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

is
h 

of
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 a
re

 a
bo

lis
he

d.
  T

he
 p

ar
is

h 
is

 d
iv

id
ed

 in
to

 
th

re
e 

pa
ris

h 
w

ar
ds

 b
ea

rin
g 

th
e 

na
m

es
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 E
as

t, 
H

un
tin

gd
on

 N
or

th
 a

nd
 H

un
tin

gd
on

 W
es

t. 
 E

ac
h 

pa
ris

h 
w

ar
d 

is
 c

ot
er

m
in

ou
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t W
ar

ds
 b

ea
rin

g 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

na
m

e.
  T

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 p
ar

is
h 

w
ar

d 
is

 o
ut

lin
ed

 b
el

ow
 –

 
 P

ar
is

h
 o

r 
To

w
n

 
C

ou
n

ci
l/

P
ar

is
h

  
M

ee
ti

n
g 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
C

ou
n

ci
llo

rs
 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

 
D

ec
-0

5 

N
o.

 o
f 

El
ec

to
rs

 
pe

r 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 

P
ar

is
h

 w
ar

ds
  

N
o.

 o
f 

co
u

n
ci

llo
rs

 
El

ec
to

ra
te

 
N

o.
 o

f 
El

ec
to

rs
 p

er
 

C
ou

n
ci

llo
r 

El
ec

to
ra

te
 

m
id

-2
01

1 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

W
ar

d 

H
un

tin
gd

on
  

16
 

14
32

8 
89

6 
Ea

st
 

8 
 

 
68

80
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 E

as
t 

 
 

 
 

N
or

th
 

4 
 

 
40

10
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 N

or
th

 
 

 
 

 
W

es
t 

4 
 

 
44

00
 

H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t 

 

28


